NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_FFZ _HF+-A=+—HILFE
1. GENERAL 1. —BeER
The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the Ay T J 0 B 2 A B R L. > T
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Ty R A s T 5 58 2 B A IR ) (T 22
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). frl) LW A RARAT -
The principal activities of the Group for the year were property 7% B2 [ A AR AF BE TR 2 TS S W S
development and investment, hospitality and leisure activities, R RAE R R R - R
manufacturing of PVC pipes, securities trading and investment B - S EHE RIEREK
holding.
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEGBORBER
POLICIES
(a) Basis of accounting (a) EFFFEEH
The financial statements have been prepared under the s R 2R T LAJRE S B AR GO MR V5 A
historical cost convention, as modified for the revaluation of & W E L EAG A T Y ¥ K RE S
certain properties and investment in securities. BOE A BT o
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with WABS R T AR IR A s 1 A R Y
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The Gt R R - R T E e
principal accounting policies adopted are set out below. BUORIAR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEFEIEORBEE @)

POLICIES (continued)

£ 5l ()

(a) Basis of accounting (continued) (a)

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time,
the following new and revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP(s)”) issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants:

SSAP1 (revised) Presentation of financial statements

SSAP11 (revised) Foreign currency translation

SSAPI5 (revised) Cash flow statements

SSAP34 Employee benefits

The adoption of these new and revised SSAPs resulted in a
change in the format of presentation of the cash flow statement
and the disclosure of a statement of changes in equity, but has
had no material effect on the results for the current or prior
accounting periods. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment

has been required.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

2. BEEHBORBEE @)

(b) ARfr Ak

The consolidated financial statements for the year incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

made up to 31st December.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within

the Group have been eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities acquired or disposed of during the year are included
respectively from the date of acquisition or up to the date of

disposal.

Goodwill on consolidation, which represents the excess of the
cost of investment over the fair value of the identifiable
separable net assets of subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities at the date of acquisition, is recognised as
assets and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life.
On the disposal of subsidiaries/associates/jointly controlled
entities, the attributable amount of the unamortised goodwill
is included in the determination of the profit or loss for the
disposal.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of
acquisition over the cost of acquisition. Negative goodwill is
released to income based on an analysis of the circumstances
from which the balance resulted. To the extent that the negative
goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the
date of acquisition, it is released to income in the period in
which those losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative
goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over
the remaining average useful life of the identifiable acquired
depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative goodwill
exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-

monetary assets, it is recognised in income immediately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iR TH

i 3

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation (continued)

(©)

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or
ajointly controlled entity is deducted from the carrying amount
of that associate or jointly controlled entity. Negative goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately

in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets.

Turnover
Turnover represents the aggregate of revenue under the

following headings:

(i) Property investment
—  represents revenue from property management and

net rental income

(ii) Property development and trading
—  represents gross revenue received and receivable from

sales of properties

(iii) Industrial operations

—  represents the gross revenue from sale of PVC pipes

(iv) Leisure
—  represents the income from golf club operations and

its related services

(v) Securities trading
—  represents the gross revenue received and receivable

from trading of securities

BE_FZ_HF+_HA=1+—HILFE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR T [

‘: AY
At

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Fixed assets

(i) Investment properties

Investment properties are included in the balance sheet
at their open market value. An investment property is
defined as a property which is income producing and is
intended to be held for long term, any rental income being

negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties will be valued either by
independent professional valuers or by appropriately
qualified directors or executives within the Group on an
annual basis and it is the Group’s policy that valuations
by independent professional valuers would be undertaken
at least every three years. Any surplus or deficit arising on
the revaluation of investment properties is credited or
charged to the investment properties revaluation reserve
unless the balance on this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, in which case the excess of the deficit over the
balance on the investment properties revaluation reserve

is charged to the income statement.

Profit or loss on disposal is calculated as sale proceeds
less book carrying value plus the amount released from
the investment properties revaluation reserve as a result

of the disposal.

No depreciation has been provided on investment
properties which are held on leases with an unexpired term

of more than 20 years.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR T [

\i‘
At

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Fixed assets (continued)

(ii) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
work-in-progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation, amortisation and accumulated impairment
loss, if any. The cost of land and buildings reclassified
from investment properties are determined with reference
to their latest valuation prior to the reclassification. The
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditures incurred after the asset has been put into
operation are charged to the income statement unless the
expenditure has clearly resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the assets, in which case, the expenditures would be
capitalised into the cost of the assets. When assets are sold
or otherwise disposed of, their cost/valuation and
accumulated depreciation/amortisation are written off
from the financial statements and any gain or loss on the
disposal is included in the income statement, while the
revaluation surplus, if any, for those assets carried at
valuation are transferred directly from the revaluation

reserves to retained earnings.

Depreciation/amortisation is calculated so as to write off
the cost of the assets less their estimated residual value
over their estimated useful lives by equal annual
instalments at the following rates:—

Leasehold land Over the unexpired term of the leases
Buildings 2% to 4% per annum
Construction

work-in-progress Nil

Plant and equipment
Other fixed assets

4% to 13% per annum
18% to 40% per annum
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_FFZ _HF+-A=+—HILFE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEEHEORBER @)

POLICIES (continued)

(e) Properties under development (e) BERTYE
Properties developed for own use or for investment or for Bt B R BRI A g
purpose not yet determined are carried in the financial Jo& v W) 2 T 4% A B AT AT T
statements at cost less any identified impairment loss. Cost of AR BE R AR - BRI
properties under development includes, where appropriate, BUAS(E ARG (s ) #EE A 2
interest capitalised. No depreciation has been provided for FLE o B iy 36300 S AF o 7 85
properties under development. et o

(f) Properties held for sale () FEWE
Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and BB W SE TR A KAl wt n] &2 51
estimated net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined TR E T # BAR AR o n] 5 B
by reference to professional valuations. EH)32 MEEMET UEE

(g) Impairment (g) WhfE
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying REFE R > AL AT
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine o S TV S MR AT (B DA R E % 56
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered 7 A 15t BUAE A 8 (B AL &R o
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is A B AT IRl A R MR T
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying (8 - FIJ ¥ ) R T (6 O o) 8 =
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An AT - T P (e 4 B I e R
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately, Jh S o iR B T AR E A
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in (B AR > B U A 18 T 2 EE A
which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation B o
decrease.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying i A% 185 [ BB 1 - R % &
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its JEE F) R T (L o) 8 2l &t 2 T g [
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount (B > M ERT 084 A ) B T (AN A5
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been E DA 47 BE 2 i (e 1 T e
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the AR R TAT(EL o Jal (L s 45 42 [ B iy
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is TR A WO - i R B T 4%
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is A (B AR - B39 s 15 488 )t
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the S E AL

impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iR TH

i 3

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(h) Investments in subsidiaries

(@)

()

(k)

Investments in the subsidiaries are included in the Company’s

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. The carrying amount of such
investments is reduced to recognise any identified impairment

loss in the value of individual investments.

Interests in jointly controlled entities

The results of jointly controlled entities are accounted for by
the Group using the equity method of accounting. The carrying
amount of such interests is reduced to recognise any identified

impairment loss in the value of individual investments.

Where a group enterprise transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant jointly
controlled entity, except where unrealised losses provide

evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Investments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis

and are initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are

classified as investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified
long-term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that

is other than temporary.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k)

O

(m)

(n)

Investments in securities (continued)
Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised

gains and losses included in net income for the period.

Other assets
Other assets represent antiques which are stated at cost less

any identified impairment loss.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred in connection with properties under
development are capitalised until the relevant properties are
completed, save for projects the development activities of which
are suspended temporarily, borrowing costs are not capitalised

during the period of suspension.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in net profit or loss in

the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded in
the reporting currencies using the rates of exchange prevailing
at the date of the transactions. At the balance sheet date,
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other
than Hong Kong dollars are translated at the exchange rates
prevailing at that date. Exchange differences are recorded in
the income statement in the financial year in which the

exchange rates change.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s overseas
operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Income and expense items are translated at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s foreign currencies translation reserves. Such
translation differences are recognised as income or as expenses

in the year in which the operation is disposed of.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

2. FEEFHBORMEE @)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iR TH

i 3

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(o)

Recognition of income

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised
only when the sale agreement is unconditional or when the
relevant occupation permit is issued by the relevant authority,
whichever is the later. Payments received from purchasers prior
to this stage are recorded as deferred revenue and is classified

as current liabilities.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
transferred and neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold has been retained by the Group
but subject to the conditions that the flow of economic benefits
associated with the transaction to the Group is probable and
the amount of revenue and related costs incurred or to be

incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from provision of services is recognised when the

services are rendered.

Revenue from securities trading is recognised when the sales

contract is become unconditional.

Property management fees, interest income and rental income

are recognised on time proportion basis.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established.

BE_FZ_HF+_HA=1+—HILFE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(p)

(q)

(r)

(s)

®

Leases
Assets leased on an operating lease basis are not capitalised
and the rentals relating to these leases are charged to the income

statement on straight line basis.

Deferred taxation
Deferred taxation is provided, using the liability method, on
all significant timing differences, other than those which are

not expected to crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Retirement benefit cost
Payment to defined contribution retirement benefits schemes

are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Share options

The nominal income received from the grantees as
consideration for the grant is recognised as income upon
acceptance of the grant by the grantees. No employee benefits
cost is recognised when options are granted. When the options
are exercised, equity is increased by the amount of the proceeds

received.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

3. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

3. R K bl 2y

e i)

BE TR AR A= —H IR

Property
Property Development  Industrial Securities
Investment and Trading ~ Operations Leisure Trading Others  Elimination Total
BT
LIE T REE TEEE WARE  ERHN b s At
HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl FHL THL T FHT FHT T T
REVENUE U
External sales HINHER 68,638 1143971 50,880 27,713 9,062 - - 1,300,264
Inter-segment sales T2 SR 45 1,503 666 = = - (224 =
68,083 1,145,474 51,546 27,713 9,062 - (2,214) 1,300,264
Inter-segment sales are charged at Wiz HERLB
prevailing market prices. [ G
RESULT Fa
Segment result RS 34514 161416 4471 (2887)  (748) - - 196,766
Other operating income HfAEHA 16,357
Unallocated corporate expenses AFMRRERY (24372)
Profit from operations TEEA 188,751
Finance costs MEER (946)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary it v (4,031)
Gain on dissolution of a jointly G
controlled entity e 1,632
Share of results of associates FEM e ) 2 24 = = 340 (951) = 597 = (14)
Share of results of jointly i e
controlled entities Ve | = 3,011 - (6603) = = - (339
Profit before taxation BrbtaiE Al 182,000
Taxation fiE (19,589)
Profit after taxation FrB A 162,411
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

3. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 3. W KIS )

(continued)

HRB I (H)

Business segments (continued)

Property
Property Development  Industrial Securities
Investment  and Trading ~ Operations Leisure Trading Others Total
E ST
RS 4 KHH TREE  WEEE B Hib it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
T T Tigx T T TisT T
BALANCE SHEET KRAGHR
As at 31st December, 2002 WoEE-E+-A=t—H
ASSETS 43
Segment assets MR 597,762 2,693,635 97,469 465,390 690 - 3854946
Tax recoverable JERBLK 45 - - - - = 4
Interests in associates A A 2 R g = = 1,204 1,692 = 31,809 34,705
Interests in jointly REEE%
controlled entities ba 5 - 30,334 - 56,779 - - 87,113
Unallocated corporate assets ATRELEERE 333,179
Consolidated total assets BAMERE 4,309,988
LIABILITIES ff
Segment liabilities HEAK 14350 234677 9350 132,087 - - 390,666
Provision for taxation and BEREL
deferred taxation iR 6,936 31975 - - - 1,030 39941
Short-term loan AR = 94,260 6,126 = = = 100,386
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity XA &35 - 13,706 - - - - 13,706
Unallocated corporate liabilities AP REbEAR 32,261
Consolidated total liabilities HhaR 576,960
OTHER INFORMATION FAb &R
For the year ended BE-ZZ 41+
31st December, 2002 =t—HiEE
Capital additions BERE 899 2,307 1,408 1,715 - 1,595 7,924
Depreciation and amortisation Y 282 4215 6,972 18,617 - 910 30,996
Reversal of impairment loss recognised BRI
in respect of properties held for sale AlEL o - 1,207 - - - - 1,207
Amortisation of goodwill TR = 2,573 = = = = 2,573
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

3. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)

Business segments (continued)

For the year ended 31st December, 2001

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

Property
Property Development  Industrial

RS ()
R A S T

Securities

3. BB KIS B )

Investment and Trading ~ Operations Leisure  Trading Others  Elimination Total
IR
WEEE R LERE WNEE RN Jefl ] it
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000
T T T T T T T T
REVENUE A
External sales HMEER 60442 1042546 65879 21916 14960 - - 1205743
Inter-segment sales T2 SR = = 4831 = = - (48D =
60,442 1,042,546 70,710 21,916 14,960 - (4,831) 1,205,743
Inter-segment sales are charged at 2
prevailing market prices. RS -
RESULT 4
Segment result RS 26607 182804 (7827)  (38295)  (5935) - - 157354
Other operating income HAAEA 21,758
Unallocated corporate expenses ATHERERR (22,715)
Profit from operations Al 156,397
Finance costs HAEER (7,306)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries iH R R (5,812)
Share of results of associates FENh e A ) 2 3 - = 571 357 = 1,101 = 2,029
Share of results of jointly EifnEtk
controlled entities LER = 4,904 - (13%) = = - (2454)
Profit before taxation BB AT Al 142,854
Taxation bR (23,09)
Profit after taxation PrB A 119,758
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

3. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)

Business segments (continued)

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

3. BB RIS B )

WEB (H)

Property
Property Development  Industrial Securities
Investment  and Trading  Operations Leisure Trading Others Total
LI 39
RS i RE®  TEREE O WWEE  WRHE ) it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T
BALANCE SHEET HEAfER
As at 31st December, 2001 WoZE—-E+A=+—H
ASSETS B
Segment assets G 619,784 3,093,666 113,812 555,207 10,418 - 4,392,947
Interests in associates TR Rl 2 i - - 865 2,642 - 31,241 34,748
Interests in jointly REBEEE
controlled entities ZHER = 39,142 = 58,421 = = 97,563
Unallocated corporate assets APHERELRE 187,308
Consolidated total assets GABYE 4,712,566
LIABILITIES Al
Segment liabilities MR 14729 680,899 17,609 128931 - - 842,168
Provision for taxation and BUH BB AR E
deferred taxation fefhs 6,316 33,833 = = = 1,030 41,179
Short-term loan AR - 182,933 10,844 - - - 193,777
Long-term loan RUIEH - 106,553 = = = - 106,553
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity K8 &35 - 20,885 - - - - 20,885
Unallocated corporate liabilities AFEERR 33,180
Consolidated total liabilities asak 1,239,742
OTHER INFORMATION HAbER
For the year ended BE-FZ A
315t December, 2001 =t—HIEE
Capital additions EERE 910 7,188 1,383 2,177 - 3,930 15,588
Depreciation and amortisation I Bfen 346 4,064 14,749 19,746 = 1,825 40,730
Impairment loss recognised CHER R - - 4,700 - - 2,400 7,100
Reversal of impairment loss recognised I %2
in respect of properties held for sale AL - 5,055 - - - - 5,255
Amortisation of goodwill T - 173 - - - - 173
Impairment of goodwill T - - 112 - - - 112
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE
3. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 3. B0 RIBW I )
(continued)
Geographical segments F AR Ml ik 43
The Group’s operations and assets are principally situated in A AR T 2 605 KO 7 O3 A A B
mainland China. Accordingly, no geographical analysis of KRE - MR 5291 468 Hb 5 4 AT R o

information is presented.

4. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 4. HfbEBRA
2002 2001
S
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T T#IT
Other operating income included: HADAE B WA LA
Interest on bank deposits and AT
other receivables oAt RESOR R 2 FILE 8,250 10,096
Gain on disposal and write off of HH T R [
fixed assets Z Wi 647 914
5. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 5. Jofb g N
2002 2001
—gRAE —BE4
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T T#IT
Other operating expenses included: HoAth A8 2 A4
Unrealised loss on investments AR AR
in securities a8 97 1,978
Impairment loss recognised in respect L ffERR 2 MK
of plant and equipment Y& CRIEN T - 4,700
Loss on disposal of property HEEE R
under development Yy 1H - 7,765
Impairment loss recognised in DRI — X B
respect of interest in a jointly (o E=va: tPa
controlled entity A - 2,400
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 6. RE®A
2002 2001
P P VT
HK$000 HK$000
T Tt
Profit from operations has been R 16 A
arrived at after charging: RIS
Staff costs B T AR 35,292 38,404
Provident fund scheme contributions AR5 5t {3k 2,925 1,932
Total staff costs (Note) BT (Bfa) 38,217 40,336
Auditors’ remuneration T BRI 4 1,816 2,590
Depreciation and amortisation P8 KAk 30,996 40,730
Amortisation of goodwill (included in  FHZH#EEY (fUF57E
other operating expenses) HAitie w2 /) 2,573 173
Impairment on goodwill (included in B #9S(H (GLIETE
other operating expenses) HAtbse & # /) - 112
Minimum lease payment under REMHHNZ
operating leases RAKF 4 3,422 2,812
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts I B4 506 1,200
and after crediting: WeEFtA -
Rental income from investment E L/ E VRPN
properties, net of direct outgoings EANBR E%E X 19,854 16,288
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE
6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (continued) 6. BE&M @
Note: BifaE -
The total staff costs included the aggregate emoluments paid to Directors FERZ B TRALENTHER M
during the year as follows: BE -
2002 2001
“REAE LR
HK$’000 HK$°000
T# T#IT
Executive Directors:— BATHF
— Fees — s - =
— Other emoluments — basic salaries, — A B — R
housing allowances, other B R - HAERG K
allowances and benefits in kind =C/kiE 4,172 6,256
— Discretionary bonuses — MYIEAEAL 50 -
— Provident fund scheme contributions — AR K 12 2
Independent non-executive Directors B R PATEDR
— Fees — 144 144
Non-executive Directors AT - =
4,378 6,402
Included in the other emoluments of Executive Directors, the Group HIE R FERE ek R &
provided a quarter to a Director of the Company with a ratable value of T AER LD B AN T R —
HK$159,000 during 2002 (2001: HK$113,000) and free accommodation JRE 25 ) FL (B 5 159,000 0 (B E —
to Directors with rental expenses of HK$959,000 for 2002 (2001: 4 1 113,0008% 70) 2 AE T b B f B S 4R {1
HK$1,051,000). B AL > HALS B 959,000 70 (%

FE—4E : 1,051,000%7C) ©

The number of Directors whose emoluments fell within the following bands TR FH BRI ENERE AT - —

are as follows:—

Emoluments 4 Number of directors
WA B
2002 2001
ZREAE CRT A
Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 AR 1,000,000 T 7 7
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 57T — 1,500,000 #5 7T 2 3
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 #57% — 2,000,000 ¥#5 70 - 1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (continued)

No Directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended
31st December, 2001 and 2002.

For the year ended 31st December, 2002, three (2001: four) of the
five highest paid individuals of the Group were Directors. The
aggregate emoluments of the remaining two (2001: one) highest

paid individuals were as follows:

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

BE®RA @

S PRI E FE AR
FE I = B LB

& o

BEEFE HE+_HA=+—HI4
B AEAKE I 6 A e 2 B A
=L (CRB—AF U BES o 1
RO (T —4F « — ) mH &
N M5 2 A MR T

2002 2001
R4 R
HK$000 HK$’000
T#T T T

Basic salaries, housing allowances, JEFH - R
other allowances and benefits in kind ~ HABEERL KB WA % 1,735 954
Provident fund scheme contributions AR 4wtk 12 =
1,747 954

The number of these individuals whose emoluments fell within the

following bands are as follows:

Emoluments 4

R IE TN NS N ¢

Number of staff

A%
2002 2001
—RFHE —FTF

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 AN 1,000,000 # T

2 1
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AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. WM
2002 2001
“EEE BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T T#IT
Interest on: THIKHZFIE
Bank loans and overdrafts wholly IR TN R HER
repayable within five years SRATE R 5,894 21,383
Other borrowings wholly repayable JHIRTLAR N 2 R
within five years Z HABAER - 4,111
5,894 25,494
Less: interest capitalised (Note 12) W EAMCFE (B 12) (4,948) (18,188)
946 7,306
8. TAXATION 8. BiH
2002 2001
S
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T#IT
The charge comprises: SCH AL
Overseas tax calculated at tax rates FASSE [ 8 T A1 7l
prevailing in the respective Oy A RO SETTY
jurisdictions where the relevant AR R A BT
individual group companies operate Bl 5 2 i SMIE 26,331 27,763
Overprovision in prior years DA 4 B e R M A
— Hong Kong Profits Tax — HHEFIERL - (3,363)
— Overseas profits tax — WIS BL (9,813) =
Release of deferred taxation EedmE TSI (43) (5,952)
16,475 18,448
Share of taxation of associates JREAG B 2 W ) BELIH 31 81
Share of taxation of jointly JEA & A2
controlled entities R B IH 3,083 4,567
19,589 23,096
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

8. TAXATION (continued)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the profit

is neither arised in, nor derived from Hong Kong.

Details of deferred taxation are set out in Note 24.

9. NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Of the Group’s net profit for the year, a loss of approximately
HK$12,881,000 (2001: HK$14,546,000) has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company.

10.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based

on the following data:

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

10.

BLWE )

R A Ji A1 Sz I 2 A A B A A -
Nf7 488 A9t 7 4 ) 45 B AR ) S A o

0 SUE 50 T 1 O A 24 o

Ap JBE kA ¥ 78

AR FE A FES -
#112,881,000% 0 (- FF —4
14,546,00035 70) 2 5 1H E FE A A IR IE

N B

B B A

B SR AS B AR R 4% T B

X

2002 2001
SRR —FT4F
HK$’000 HK$°000
T THTT
Earnings Pkl
Profit for the year for the ARG I IEA K
purposes of basic and diluted HEHAR 21 A
earnings per share il 161,156 106,369
Number of shares et ¥ H
Number/weighted average number A R A
of ordinary shares for the purposes A 2 e d AL
of basic earnings per share BE InRET- 1,084,749,112 1,075,332,674
Effect of dilutive potential e I 2 VEAE
ordinary shares: b2
Options S 736,788 12,224
Number/weighted average number of FH R B AR
ordinary shares for the purposes TR 2 B
of diluted earnings per share BLE e 48 1,085,485,900 1,075,344,898
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For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

11. FIXED ASSETS 11. A2 ¥
Leasehold land and buildings Plant  Construction Other
Investment in outside and work-in- fived
properties ~ HongKong ~ HongKong  equipment progress assets Total
DY EEGPAR Y 5
33
#HENE REE MR EERRE  ARIE RREeRE W%
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
T Fibr T Fibr T Tk T
THE GROUP A%
COST/VALUATION Wk /ThfE
At Ist January, 2002 REZEZZE—H—H 580,100 3417 495,073 77,706 367 103,146 1,259,809
Additions RE - - 168 1,506 1,408 4,842 7924
Disposal of subsidiary R E A = = (1,17  (22,39) = (565)  (34075)
Disposals i - = = = = (2,608) (2,608)
Written off i - - (189) (159) - (1,975) (2303)
Reclassification i - = 58 (38) = = =
Transfer from properties under development A HE % - - - - - 384 384
Bxchange adjustments iy = = (202) (30) = 33) (265)
At 31st December, 2002 REEZZEFZA=A—H 580,100 3417 483,791 56,572 1,775 103,191 1,228,346
At cost Hepi - 347 483791 56,572 L775 103191 648,746
At 315t December, 2002 valuation WoEEEF A= 580,100 = = = = - 580,100
580,100 3417 483,791 56,572 1,775 103,191 1,228,346
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION, i
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT BB
At Ist January, 2002 REZEZZE—H—H - 107 103,648 51,168 - 65,486 220,409
Provided for the year R = 107 16,381 5217 = 9291 30,99
Written back on disposal EREE - - - - = (1,904) (1,904)
Disposal of subsidiary HERE AR - - (35100  (22,393) - @) (26314)
Written off s - - (%) 4) - (1,665) (1,806)
Reclassification i - = 9 ) = = =
Bxchange adjustments T st - - (1) (15) - (19) (77)
At 31st December, 2002 REFZZHEF A=A - 214 116,389 33923 - 70,778 221,304
NET BOOK VALUES TR
At 31st December, 2002 REEZZEFZA=1—H 580,100 3,203 367,402 22,649 1,775 2413 1,007,542
At 31st December, 2001 REEZE+ZA=1—H 580,100 3310 391,425 26,538 367 37,660 1,039,400
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

11. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Notes

Investment properties of the Group were carried in the financial
statements at valuation as at 31st December, 2002 carried out by DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, chartered surveyors, on an open market
basis and no revaluation surplus or deficit are recorded during the

year.

Investment properties held by the Group at the balance sheet date are
held under medium-term leases outside Hong Kong. Of the land and
buildings held by the Group at the balance sheet date, land and
buildings with net book value of HK$3,203,000 (2001: HK$3,310,000)
are held under long leases in Hong Kong and land and buildings with
net book value of HK$389,000 (2001: HK$422,000) are held under
long leases outside Hong Kong and land and buildings with net book
value of HK$367,013,000 (2001: HK$391,003,000) are held by the

Group under medium-term leases outside Hong Kong.

Details of the investment properties and details of the golf course
grouped under land and buildings are set out in the Schedule of

Principal Properties attached to these financial statements.

HE-ZE

Z_f =1 —AILEE

11. Bl e & i )

AR 2 BB T AR B A R
WIERTARAFR —FF _F 1
H=4— B U BTG ZE AT 2
{ERFARRIA > T AS4F BE 3 S8 51 A F Al
FLEREUR ) -

ZScAL )iSTHENEE SR d ¢ //E YKL
AU AN F AR A5 o A
L BN G A B R 2 L KT
& o IR 3,203,000 70 (—ZFF—
4F ¢ 3,310,000 #76) 2 b AT R
FHERWHEATAE - R E W
{E1389,000% 70 (—FE—4F : 422,000
T0) Z M RAE T A U LA Al [ e R
MR AR - HRTH T (H.367,013,000 7%
JC (ZFEFE—4F 391,003,000 70) 2
A AR A W DL S b
A A REA -

BEW I T AR T R i I
2 BRI A RO B AR IR
ZEBYHERNA o
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AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

12. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 12.  HERPpWE
2002 2001
Rl SET
HK$000 HK$’000
T T T
At 1st January, at cost R—H—H - EAE 1,524,469 | 1,986,313
Additions INE 304,674 750,438
Interest capitalised EAAL S 4,948 18,188
Transfer to properties for sale BATFEY (772,063) (987,232)
Transfer to fixed assets A G (384) (3,701)
Disposal/written off W - (239,893)
Exchange adjustments I 52, 3 B (574) 356
At 31st December, at cost WA=+ —H AR E 1,061,070 | 1,524,469
Representing: % -
Land, at cost ot AR E 927,397 | 1,053,248
Re-location and infrastructure fees B8 K T B 2 56,856 27,561
Development expenditure R 74,418 429,434
Interest capitalised EALLFE 2,399 14,226
1,061,070 1,524,469
Properties on land held under TEF i AOME R LAY
long leases outside Hong Kong S SR b M 7 1,054,341 1,504,956
Properties on land held under TEA WS DL M T EATH A
medium-term leases outside Az i 2y
Hong Kong 6,729 19,513
1,061,070 1,524,469

Interest expenses of HK$4,948,000 were capitalised during the year
ended 31st December, 2002 (2001: HK$18,188,000) and interest
capitalised of HK$16,770,000 was transferred to properties for sale

upon completion of construction work during the year under review

(2001: HK$9,629,000).

During the year ended 31st December, 2001, a design fee of

HK$17,495,000 capitalised in the properties under development was

written off as the project was suspended.

55 804,948,000¥ 0 (=TT —4 -
18,188,0009 70) Z FILEBH L E i i 2 —
FEHEFT A=t HIEFEEEAR
b > T A ] B4R B 1916,770,000%5 7T (—
A4 19,629,000 T5) EALFE
CRBERTEREREBAGFEDE -

REE_FEE—F+_H=+—HIt
FEEN > RERDPYEDERILZ
17,495,000%% 7T Z s wt 2 i 2 A TH H ¥
B IRFEE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

12. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued)

13.

Details of properties under development at the balance sheet date

are set out in the Schedule of Principal Properties attached to the

financial statements.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

12.

BROPYIE @)

BRI P Y SETA AT H 2 R O BE R
WRIEZ ERYIZERNA -

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 13. Ji WY )8 2 W 2 HE 2
The Company
AR
2002 2001
—RRoE X
HK$’000 HK$°000
T THTT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LTS » PR AME 1,029,582 1,029,582
Dividend received from the special R — T i 22 )
reserves of a subsidiary, Tomson GEBEARA R
Investment Limited R S 2 LS (392,178) |  (392,178)
Amounts due from subsidiaries &g 2 =) Rk 2,889,190 2,882,050
Allowance against amounts due Wi S 2 W K
from subsidiaries A (52,500) (52,500)
3,474,094 3,466,954

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and

have no fixed terms of repayment.

In the opinion of Directors, the amount will not be repayable within

twelve months of the balance sheet date.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31st December, 2002 are included

in Note 30.

2 R KT AR - G B R [

o=
(X8
s
=

EHERS > R EB ARG E IRt

TEMBARN EE _HF+ H=
T — H 2w O B EE30 o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

BE_FZ_HF+_HA=1+—HILFE

14. GOODWILL 14. 7%
The Group
A
2002
e 2 Jant
HK$’000
T
COST A
At 1st January, 2002 MoFEE—F—H—H 458
Arising on increase in investments in subsidiaries ] 438 o1 BfF g 2 ) 8 AR 2 AR 4,801
Written off on disposal i 6 A (112)
At 31st December, 2002 MoFEE—F+_H=1T—H 5,147
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT B8 K A
At 1st January, 2002 A EEZHF—H—H 285
Charge for the year RS 2,573
Written off on disposal it RS (112)
At 31st December, 2002 W oEEFE++H=+—H 2,746
NET BOOK VALUE HR T
At 31st December, 2002 W_EE_HE+ZA=+—H 2,401
At 31st December, 2001 W EE—FE T _A=+—H 173

Goodwill is amortised over its estimated useful life. The foreseeable

life of the goodwill arising on acquisitions ranges from 2 to 10 years.

Negative goodwill was arisen on the Group’s acquisition of a 10%
interest in a subsidiary in this year. At the date of acquisition, a
negative goodwill of HK$306,000 was arisen and the whole amount
was released to in the income statement during the year, as such
negative goodwill exceeds the fair value of the acquired identifiable

non—monetary assets.

P T i EL TR AT A Y - R
W T 2 A 2 R T R AR 2
104 »

AR > B T A A A S — ] R
JEAFIN0%E R A AR o JRIEE H
7 A — 4 5 H0306,00095 70 2 H P
T EH A 5% A T A O A I ] 7 JF
BREREATEME > WA F R
] 2z F) R -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 15. ARG 8 A v Z B A
The Group The Company
A1 AR H
2002 2001 2002 2001
SEBE BT E CEFUE CBE A
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T#L T T T#T T T
Share of net liabilities of associates, CE
unlisted NEIZFAE (15,812) (15,768) - =
Amounts due from associates Wb 8 R R K 50,517 50,516 34,828 34,826
34,705 34,748 34,828 34,826
The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest free and B 485 08 ) RGER T A A~ o B % A ]
have no fixed terms of repayment. JE R o
In the opinion of Directors, the amount will not be repayable within HHEB L > AHB ARG A HE T+
twelve months of the balance sheet date. AR A R -
Details of principal associates at 31st December, 2002 are included FEBEARNR EEHE+ A=
in Note 30. t— B Z FE G O A 30 o
16. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 16. R BB LR
The Group The Company
A4 1 AR H]
2002 2001 2002 2001
SEBE BT E CEFUE CBE A
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000
THE Tl T#E  Tx
(a) Interestsin jointly (a) NEEMZE
controlled entities Z RS
Share of net assets of jointly {E S e i
controlled entities, unlisted EEEFHE 86,599 97,049 - =
Amount due from a jointly aEe
controlled entity KK 514 514 - =
87,113 97,563 - —
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

16. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(continued)

(a) Interests in jointly controlled entities (continued)
The amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured,

interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

In the opinion of Directors, the amount will not be repayable

within twelve months of the balance sheet date.

(b) Amount due to a jointly controlled entity
The amount due to a jointly controlled entity is unsecured,

interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

However, the amount will not be repayable within twelve
months of the balance sheet date and accordingly, the amount

is shown as non-current liabilities.

Details of principal jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2002

are included in Note 30.

Details of principal properties held by jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2002 are set out in the Schedule of Principal

Properties attached to the financial statements.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

16. REBLEZHER @

MERZ AR I R A5 H A&+ (|
HWEE - SR R & 51
HE o

FEEBAEN -FF_F+_H=
+— B Z R B RE30 ©

FEAER-FZ_FET A=+
H P35 2 2 2 36 2 W 15 0 B Y
MRIHZ EBYIERN -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

17. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 17. ¥ 77
The Group The Company
AEH AR
Other Investments Investment Securities Other Investments Investment Securities
Tk ik Ttk ik
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
SEFCE OCIT-R CRRTR CRR-E CRRCE CTRR B3R AT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
T Tk Tibx T T Tk T T
Equity securities Bk
Listed Ll 690 10,418 63,919 - - - - -
Unlisted A - - m| 49m - = - -
690 10,418 112,941 49,022 - - - -
Club debenture BiiEk - - 515 515 - = 315 315
Total: Gl
Listed i 690 10,418 63,919 - - - - -
Unlisted L - - 49,537 49,537 - - 315 315
690 10,418 113,456 49,537 - - 315 315
Market value of listed securities ANyl 690 10418 | 66476 = - = - =
Carrying amount analysed for HARM AT
reporting purposes as: Wi
Current ] 690 10,418 - = - = - =
Non-current EAiL - - 113456 49,537 - = 315 315
690 10,418 113,456 49,537 - - 315 315
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

18. NET CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Properties held for sale
As at 31st December, 2002, the properties held for sale which
were carried at their estimated net realisable value amounted
to HK$17.4 million (2001: HK$38.1 million).

During the year, a reversal of allowance for diminution in value
of HK$1,207,000 (2001: HK$5,255,000) was recognised in
respect of properties held for sale which was based on the
valuation carried out by an independent professional valuer

on an open market value basis.

Details of the properties held for sale are set out in the Schedule

of Principal Properties attached to these financial statements.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

18. ¥t Bh & A i

(a) FrEEWE

WoEFEERET A =+—H
it rl S BUFEI IR B Y
2E7417,400,0009 70 (B F—4F
38,100,000% 7T) °

AR > ARIEE ST BE A (A R A
B 17 ik M AT 22 A (B o 65 4
S T R A ) B B BOE B
1,207,000% 76 ( —~FE —4F :
5,255,000 JC) ©

T B Wy 3 2 A O B M R IH 2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

18. NET CURRENT ASSETS (continued)

(b) Trade, other receivables and prepayments

The general credit terms of the Group given to trade customers
range from cash on delivery to one month. A longer credit
period may be granted to customers with long business

relationship.

Included in trade, other receivables and prepayments are trade
receivables and their aged analysis as at the balance sheet date

is as follows:

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

18. Ui ¥ & & i )

(b) B 5 MEWCHR AR ~ Hft R Ak
Je AT K
AEEG T HB S EF 2 — Bl
B BB RE A AR -
REF B GG T A RYEE RIR
ZRFBRZEES

TE B 5y REWCIR AR~ b B Wi AR
R FEAT 3R AL S 2 B 5 e O
o HIREHE B Z MRk A n

o
The Group
EN L

2002 2001
SRROE T
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#C T

Aged analysis of trade receivables: 54 5 MEWUIR 3R 2 R 73
0 — 3 months Ex=MEH 22,411 90,560
4 — 6 months g % 58 H 4,525 4,437
7 — 12 months tE+MA 2,417 3,675
over 1 year —4ED F 1,313 1,990
30,666 100,662

87

TOMSON GROUP LIMITED % Fi 45 14 A B 2

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 4



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

18. NET CURRENT ASSETS (continued)

(c) Details of inventories are as follows:

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

18. i B & A A )

(o FHEHHWT :

The Group
A4

2002 2001
TRRIUE BEAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T TH#IT
Raw materials A 4,868 6,107
Work-in-progress TER 830 343
Finished goods BRI 4,347 10,554
Packaging materials £ SR 114 169
Miscellaneous HoAty 3,352 1,327
13,511 18,500

The inventories were carried in the financial statements at cost

in both years.

(d) Trade and other payables
Included in trade and other payables are trade payables and

their aged analysis as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

R > 778 T3 RAE AR
HRIH A R -

(d) B2 2 M A B sk B Lt M A Bk
TE 52 7 I AT DR T A B £ R
MELIE 2 B o REAT R HR A

BHZIRE AT
The Group

AR
2002 2001
SRBoUE BT
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#x T#T

Aged analysis of trade payables: & 5 BB} iR 2 HRES 43 #7 -

0 — 3 months T2 ={EH 74,608 108,922
4 — 6 months Y % R A 31,199 1,113
7 —12 months tE+MmA 731 1,113
over 1 year —4FEPL E 43,559 19,274
150,097 130,422
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

18. NET CURRENT ASSETS (continued) 18. i B % & A )

(e) JEIIAH K

(e) Short-term borrowings

The Group
AL
2002 2001
SRRBUE CRE
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#0 THE TG
Bank loans, secured AR IRAT R 100,386 193,777

As at 31st December, 2002, bank loans of HK$100,386,000
(2001: HK$193,777,000) were secured by assets (Note 29) of

MoEEFFH=+—H>
£ %0100,386,000% JC ( - FEEHE—

the Group. 4F 1 193,777,000% 70) Z $RAT R
T UAEE 2 EEAEHE (Ff it
29) o
19. SHARE CAPITAL 19. B A
Number of shares Value
B4y ¥ H i<gis
2002 2001 2002 2001
R S
HK$000 HK$’000
T T T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 R HI{E 0.50 #E 7T
each 2 R Py
Authorised e
— Balance as at 1st January — R —H—HE+—H
and 31st December =+—HZ &% 1,500,000,000 | 1,500,000,000 750,000 750,000
Issued and fully paid 8T REHE
— Balance as at 1st January — A —H—HZ 468k 1,084,749,112 | 1,059,749,112 542,375 529,875
— Exercise of share options — AT B RE - 25,000,000 - 12,500
— Balance as at 31st — A t+ZH=1+—H
December ZHEER 1,084,749,112 | 1,084,749,112 542,375 542,375
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

19. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 19. JBEAR )

Share options

On 18th May, 1998, options entitling the grantees to subscribe for
an aggregate of 21,000,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company
at a subscription price of HK$0.51 per share were granted to three
Directors of the Company. These options are exercisable on or before

17th May, 2001.

On 15th June, 1998, options entitling the grantees to subscribe for
an aggregate of 4,000,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company
ata subscription price of HK$0.51 per shares were granted to another
two Directors of the Company. These options are exercisable on or

before 14th June, 2001.

During the year ended 31st December, 2001, the grantees have
exercised all of the options granted to them at a subscription price
of HK$0.51 per share to subscribe for shares of HK$0.50 each in

the capital of the Company.

Weighted average closing

Ji it e

A= ILINELA HAH - AL HE b
SRS E R R BRER
Z N HEAE 0513 0 2 R AR RR A
ANFEBEE 0. 508 T 2 kA
3£21,000,000/% o 7% %% BERAE AT A —F
FE—HAH T EHBZ AT -

= IUWNEANA+IH - AR FE
T3 N 4 A ) EE A R > %
REA 2 N AT He 3 0,51 75 70 2 58 I (E R
B A ) A R THT (EL0.50 %8 0 2 A& 4
4,000,000/ ° 555 BEHCHE AT IR — BT —
IS5 A B B2 AT o

RBE_FF-F+_HA=+—HI
R R ANCATHR TS 2H
R R ST 4 5 18 0.5 195 T 2. R g 1 R
AN A A B 0500 T 2 Ry e

price per share
immediately before Number of Allotment and
Name of grantees Exercise date exercise date (HK$) shares subscribed issue date
SORATIE B I 4B
TRBARES A H IR WOl B (H6) VAR S H BB B 984T H
Mr. Tong Cun Lin 10th May, 2001 0.456 3,000,000 10th May, 2001
iR A “EREAETH+H “EREAETHH
Madam Hsu Feng 10th May, 2001 0.456 2,000,000 10th May, 2001
b £ “ERE—AERH+H ZERE—AFERH+H
Mr. Sung Tze Chun 16th May, 2001 0.469 16,000,000 16th May, 2001
RIWE A ZEERFRHAANA S S I A AN
Mr. Tung Yu Jeh 8th June, 2001 0.536 2,000,000 8th June, 2001
A EREE TEREAEANHINH TEREAEANHINHE
Mr. Sun Tao Tsun 8th June, 2001 0.536 2,000,000 8th June, 2001
BB “EEF—4ESNANA ZEFHERHANA
25,000,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

19. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 19. A )

Share options (continued)

The above share option scheme ceased to be of any effect upon the
grantees exercised all their options during 2001. In 2002, the
Company’s shareholders adopted a new share option scheme on
29th May, 2002, whereby the Directors of the Company were
empowered to offer eligible persons, which included directors,
officers and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, options

to subscribe for ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company.

On 22nd October, 2002, options entitling the grantees to subscribe
for an aggregate of 38,000,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the
Company at a subscription price of HK$0.61 per share were granted
to two Directors of the Company and two employees of the Group.
These options are exercisable on or before 21st October, 2005. None

of these options have been exercised since they were granted.

i JRERRE (48

HRIZ NI BT — AR AT A5 55 T A
JReHEAR > Il B FRORE ST ) BRSP4
IR o ANFRFR _FFE _F L
H A JUH SRAGHT RIS T 81 - 51
AN ) R 0] & G AT (4
AR RHMEA R EE - THA
BRAEB) 2 T HIHE > DAGRIEA A A
B3 J0.50%5 70 2 38 48 B o

WFRRCETA T H S MR
NIZ T LA R B 45 1 0.6 1 5 U RRBEAS A
] 48838,000,000 % 1 50.50 5 TR 2
WEIRHE > CIRETAL R WA EF R
AEEW LIRS o BB R
FRAAETA A+ — HB AT
1M 5 i FBOHE B HC Y DA AROR AT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR T [

\i‘
At

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

20. RESERVES 20. fift fi
The Group The Company
A4 ARH
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T
(a) Share premium (a) S ¥RAE
Balance at 1st January, 2001 RFE A HZ &R 1,538,072 1,538,072
Increase for shares issued AT R AR 1 250 250
Balance at 31st December, 2001 N_FE—F+ZHA=+—HRK
and 31st December, 2002 CREFBCAET A= HZER 1,538,322 1,538,322
(b) Special reserves (b) 450 it
Balance at 1st January, 2001, Bo_FE—F—H—H
31st December, 2001 and R+ A=1t—HK
31st December, 2002 CEE T A= HZH R 296,276 =
(c) Capital redemption reserves (c) ¥ A I I £
Balance at 1st January, 2001, R_FE—F—H—H -
31st December, 2001 and “EEHF+HA=+—HK
31st December, 2002 SERZCET A= BZAR 7,115 7,115
(d) Foreign currencies (d) HhEs Sa Bl
translation reserves
Balance at 1st January, 2001 MEE—F—H—HZ 4R 75,225 -
Release on disposal of subsidiaries HH B 0 T 2 D B 4 ] 1,890 -
Exchange difference arising from TR IR
translation of overseas operations WG 2 M SRR
for the year of 2001 543 -
Balance at 31st December, 2001 MoEE—F+ " H=+—HZ45H 77,658 -
Release on disposal of a subsidiary B B 2 ] R 438 [ 4,031 -
Exchange difference arising from “ERE_FEZMIVEE
translation of overseas operations WG 2 M SR B
for the year of 2002 (1,285) -
Balance at 31st December, 2002 MoEE—FE+ T H=+—HZ 450 80,404 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR T [

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

20. RESERVES (continued)

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

20. ffi i )

The Group The Company

A4 1 AR
HK$000 HK$’000
T#L T
(e) Share of reserves of (e) FrfhilheE A
associates and jointly FEEAE
controlled entities Z Gkt
Balance at 1st January, 2001 R EE—F—H—H 2 &5 5,768 =
Share of reserves of associates and BT
jointly controlled entities for g N~ F B
the year of 2001 M (22) -
Balance at 31st December, 2001 REE—FFZH = —H 2456 5,746 -
Release on dissolution of a jointly M ] 5 7 A 2 R
controlled entity ] (75) -
Share of reserves of associates and s oy T
jointly controlled entities for g A v A8
the year of 2002 A fitiff 3,363 -
Balance at 31st December, 2002 RoEE—FE+ A=+ H2Z &R 9,034 =
(f) Enterprises expansion reserve () MDETEREMHMH
Balance at 1st January, 2001 R EE—F—H—H 2 &6 44,792 =
Transfer from retained earnings BAEET
for the year of 2001 PR A 1,394 -
Balance at 31st December, 2001 MNFE—F+_H=1T—HK
and 31st December, 2002 —ZE-ET =T A2 &R 46,186 =
(g) Retained earnings (g MREEF
Balance at 1st January, 2001 R EE—F—H—H 2 &5 698,423 451,081
Net profit/(loss) for the year CEFEEERNGEF (ER)
of 2001 T 106,369 (14,546)
Transfer to enterprises expansion FEAAR L Ak
reserve (1,394) =
Balance at 31st December, 2001 W EE—FE+H=+—H2Z2 &% 803,398 436,535
Net profit/(loss) for the year SRR TAEENER, OEE)
of 2002 TR 161,156 (12,881)
Balance at 31st December, 2002 W EE—HE+—H=+—H2Z &% 964,554 423,654
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

20. RESERVES (continued) 20. ffi i )

The Group The Company

AR ARAH
HK$’000 HK$’000
TF® T TF#L
(h) Contributed surplus (h) HA A%
Balance at 1st January, 2001, R EE—FE—H—H -

31st December, 2001 and CEE T H=ZTH K
31st December, 2002 ZEEZETZA = —H 2 AR - 327,645
Total reserves at 31st December, 2002 A _-ZFE 4+ " H=1—H Z#H%H 2,941,891 2,296,736
Total reserves at 31st December, 2001 AT EBE—AE+ T H =+—H 2 R 2,774,701 2,309,617

The special reserves of the Group arose from the difference between
the aggregate amount of the then share capital and share premium
account of Tomson Investment Limited (“TIL”), the former holding
company of the Group, and the nominal amount of the Company’s

shares issued pursuant to a scheme of arrangement in 1989.

The enterprises expansion reserve is an appropriation from retained
earnings for tax concession granted by the relevant government
authorities. This reserve is distributable only for the future
development or expansion of that company where concession is

granted.

Of the retained earnings of HK$964,554,000 (2001: HK$803,398,000),
accumulated losses of HK$12,202,000 and HK$29,252,000 (2001:
HK$12,157,000 and HK$22,008,000) are attributable to associates

and jointly controlled entities respectively.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from the difference
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the
Company and the book value of the underlying net assets of TIL

acquired as a result of the scheme of arrangement in 1989.

A B 2 R 0 At A 2% A S T SR D 2
A A EBCEARA R (HEEE])
R R A % 193 i B 4 B BRLAS 8 )
JA— SUN U AR — TH o el st 1 847
e fy 2 THI{E 2 2236 -

AT R AR T B A B R A RS T
5 2 1 438 1R B LR o LA 2
TP URAR AT R BB B 2 AR H
mE R

kA B 21 71 964,554,0003 7T (& —
1 803,398,000% 70) 1M 7 > 2K A B
oS A A ZE R B R I
12,202,000%5 70 52 29,252,000%5 70 (&%
—4F 1 12,157,000 I £ 22,008,000 5
JG) °

A A 2 BN LR B B AR — LA
JUAE— TRtk st B A A R BT 88T 2
JEA T E K P i 3 s A& 2 A B &
E 14 MR T T (2 22 o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

20. RESERVES (continued)

21.

22

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to its shareholders
comprise the share premium, the contributed surplus and the
retained earnings. Under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter 22
of the Cayman Islands, share premium of the Company is available
for paying distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the
provisions of its Memorandum and Articles of Associations and
provided that immediately following the distribution or dividend
the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business. In accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association, dividends can only be distributed out of profits of the

Company.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed

terms of repayment.

In the opinion of Directors, the amounts will not be repayable within
twelve months of the balance sheet date and accordingly, the

amounts are shown as non-current liabilities.

ADVANCES FROM MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st December, 2001, out of the advances from minority
shareholders, approximately HK$45,030,000 was interest bearing

at the interest rate of 10% per annum.

The advances from minority shareholders were unsecured and had

no fixed terms of repayment.

The advance from minority shareholders were fully repaid during

the year under review.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

20. ffi i )

21.

22.

A7 ) AT AR T ROR 2 b LA
JBe 3 1t 5~ A 2 R B AR B LA o AR
BEH2FEARB H T8 (&
#1) o ASOS ]2 Bt 8 TR R T
HREAEBE IR > HEZH 2 H (O m ALK
TR A KA I 2 BURR > HLAEAS S ]
T 3% 5% 7 IR SR B B A% - AN ]
T ReAE B % MR R 2 2 15
B o MRIFAN T Z (0 7 41 4% T R A
Il > BB R AT AN A 2 i 1 o 4K
SR o

K B )& 2 7k

R 4 ) 2 OE T A
B -

BB ZERAL AR H AR
+ T E A AR - R R AR
B

A B IR SRR
M_EE—E+_H=+—H  pb
B EG R 4745,030,000% 7 2 3K

TR 4E S 10EFHE o

DB SRR (51 i 4 P2 R S R -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

23. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 23. KRB
The Group
KL
2002 2001
Rl SET
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T T#IT
Bank loans, secured SRATER - AT
Repayable within one year IR —E MR - 106,553
Deduct: amount repayable within W FR B AR
one year included in R—FE R
current liabilities 2 B - (106,553)
24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24. ¥EHE B
The Group
KL
2002 2001
Rl SET
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T T#IT
Balance at 1st January W—H—H Z &% 12,382 18,334
Crystallised during the year RENER (43) (5,952)
Balance at 31st December A= —H 2 &% 12,339 12,382
Representing: k-
Provision for timing differences A BAAS S B 7R
relating to the surplus of fair — UL A B W R R 2 R
acquisition value over historical ZEREPYEZ A TIREEES
cost of properties under A JRE Sk A T 2 A 2 Iy 2 E A
development of subsidiaries acquired
by the Group during the year of 1994 10,138 10,181
Provision for timing difference relating Hli &) 2EE (G ARG B2
to surplus on revaluation of Ty 25 HEA
investment properties 2,201 2,201
Balance at 31st December A= —H 2 &% 12,339 12,382
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

24. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation for the year

or at the balance sheet date.

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) Sociedade de Turismo e Diversoes de Macau, S.A.R.L.
(“STDM”) had executed a guarantee to the extent of
HK$5,000,000 plus default interest and expenses in favour of
a bank on behalf of Macau Horse Racing Company, Limited
(“MHRC”). In consideration of STDM agreeing to issue the
guarantee, the Company agreed to indemnify STDM against
its direct financial losses as a result of it being demanded by
the bank to fulfil its obligations under the guarantee up to a
limit of 20 per cent thereof. The Group’s entire interests in
MHRC was disposed of during the year ended 31st March,
1996 and the purchasers are in the course of releasing the

Company from the guarantee.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

24 JEHEBLIH (40

ES

BB B H I 4 R R OR SR AR S

BiIH o

25. 228 £

(a)

L1 i 70 i A R ) (TP
it ]) EARRIERARA R (R
MR ) m— H®RATES
125,000,000% 70 573 il 49 1) 15, K% B
SCRBRZIELR o 8 A MR ik 2 )
ERAZEWER - AXFRCRE
% SRAT B SR P R A S AT % IH
WlR 2 AT 51 Bz H 3% B
TE 1) R PR A A e 2 A R TR IS
TR20% 2 BB LRAE o AS4E MR Y
TEHZ 2MERDNEE— UL
ANEZH=T—HIEFERNL
& B BLEMRMRAN R Z
Bk -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued) 25. AR A5 )

(b) In 2000, Shanghai New Asia-Tomson Hotel Co., Ltd. (the (b) AREEFFA509%ME w5 2 A F L

“Hotel Company”), a company in which the Group holds a
50% interest, had obtained a loan of US$31.94 million from a
bank. In 2001, the Hotel Company obtained another loan of
RMB30 million from another bank. The loans were guaranteed
in full by Shanghai New Asia (Holdings) Share Company
Limited (“New Asia”), a company which holds the remaining
50% interest in the Hotel Company. As a pre-condition for
New Asia agreeing to provide these guarantees to those banks,
the Group agreed to indemnify New Asia up to 50% of the
aggregate of loan principal, default interest and expenses which
might be suffered by New Asia under the guarantees. The
guaranteed bank loans of US$29.14 million and RMB30 million
respectively remained outstanding as at 31st December, 2001.
During the year, the guarantees were released as the guaranteed

bank loans were repaid.

i — W LRI G A R B (1 5
A A R R RTAE 0 — AT
B — 531,940,000 TG K > 7E
TRT AR T — R EATEUS
—4 N [R7%30,000,000G ) 3K
HIHEAR S 2 RIBR T 50001 fii 2 24
A iR R (BE M) A BR A A
(o)) BB IR o 1F B i
B SRAT PR R S M AR 2 S U pk
> AN AR B AR R R T
AREE XA BERAE - EAOF
BB B S B4R R T B AR B
B HARAEFN 50 %0 HOSRE AL AR5
N_EE—FE+-_A=+—H>
T B IR 2 SR AT 15K 29,140,000 5
It K N B 530,000,000 7 2 A 15
oo BN ZSEEREA BER
SRAT B K O A 2 T R o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued) 25. B AR A5 )

(c) The Group has entered into several arrangements in respect of (c) ALEHTHIRM TR hALH

end-users’ finances provided to buyers of properties developed
by the Group and a jointly controlled entity. Several banks
agreed to provide mortgage finance to buyers of properties
developed by the subsidiaries and a jointly controlled entity
(the “Developers”, and individually, the “Developer”) of the
Group. The terms of the arrangement include, inter alia, (1)
an undertaking given by each of the Developers in the event
any borrower should default in the repayment of the loan, the
outstanding liability of that borrower, and the rights of the
bank on that loan, would be assumed by the Developer; and
(2) in respect of the facilities granted to buyers, the sums
retained by banks are ranged from 5% to 20% of facilities until
the title and mortgage documents related to the underlying
property have been finalised, and the retention by one of the
banks of a jointly controlled entity requires a further 30% of
the facility for further 3 years from the date of finalisation of
the title and mortgage documents, which shall be released in
three equal instalments over the 3-year term. At the balance
sheet date, the sum retained by banks of subsidiaries and a
jointly controlled entity under the arrangement amounted to
HK$38.1 million (2001: HK$36.1 million) and HK$1.8 million
(2001: HK$3.5 million) respectively. Should all of the
anticipated applications for the mortgage finance be approved
by the bank, the total amount of the loans advanced would be
approximately HK$1,200 million (2001: HK$1,134 million).
As the loans are to be secured by mortgages over the underlying
properties and the maximum amount of each loan is restricted
to not more than 50 per cent to 80 per cent of the purchase
price of each property, the Directors are of the opinion that it
would be unlikely for the Group to suffer any material financial

loss owing to this arrangement.

KRG EEENERZ WENE N
2 R A RN R SL A TH R
PE o BUORMRAT IR 225 B E A5
AREEE M EA T R —RE SR
(HMBRZE g s > (R BIFE A
[N ]) 5 B R WEZ R
PEBEHCHE BEAK o % R LTS
(R EABZRIEALN) (1) %555 B 4%
BAEH ARG - AR A] i 3k A K fE
R > RIS R Z R ERE
W5 BSR4 T E A B AR 2 I
B A B R AR 5 K& () M
B R RZ R T R R TE R
G2 882 5%%20% > HER
B2 e iedm SR B Ak 5 R
B A Hoh — B SRAT IR
HFEME AR S 2 B R = 4R
TN PO B T 8 2 30% - T %
FEAEFAGAEZ =N =K A
SRR o A H > SBATIR
P 5% 22 B T OR B8 25 B I ) S —
XaEBtEZEHEDN
£%438,100,000%5 TG (—FE —4F
36,100,000%5 70) % 1,800,000% 7T
(CFEZ—4F 1 3,500,000i70) ° 7
T 4 Rl 2 TE A R R B A AL
HE o RIS B K AR B I B
#11,200,000,0003 76 ( —FF—
4E 1 1,134,000,000% 78) o H A E
TR LA B 2 2 Fe e 4 4 R
W N B IR R e R
LETEY RS TR\ K > &
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued) 25. AR A5 )

(d) Asa marketing strategy in the sales of a property developed by (d) —AEEREMIE G Y3

a Developer, the buyers of the property have been extended an
option to lease their units to the Developer for a maximum of
two years commencing from the date of delivery of the unit at
an annual rental of 10% and 8% of the net consideration paid
for the unit. As a result of this lease back arrangement, rental
outlay of approximately RMB3.8 million, equivalent to
approximately HK$3.6 million (2001: RMB3.6 million,
equivalent to approximately HK$3.4 million) in aggregate
would be payable by the Developer over the entire lease period.
Of these expenditures, an amount of approximately
RMB88,000, equivalent to approximately HK$83,000 (2001:
RMB1.2 million, equivalent to approximately HK$1.1 million)
is still outstanding as at the balance sheet date. For this balance
which has not been provided for in the financial statements, in
the light of the prime location of the property and the condition
of the rental market in Pudong, Shanghai, where the property
situates, the Directors are of the opinion that it would be
unlikely for the Group to suffer any material financial loss

owing to this arrangement.

B R » W B
PN H A ) TR R
H1 A R B AL 2 A H A R
Z R WA AR A R i B R
fLfr XAt 2 REFREZ10%
K8% o HIAEEM I L8k - 5
oA 7 R 18 FEL 46 35 7 28 S A AL 48 44
£ N R H3,800,0007T > #H 55 iR
#13,600,000%5 G (—FF —4 -
AN B H3,600,00000 > AH 5 7%
#13,400,000%70) - HH A AR K
88,0007 - AHAE A #183,000%5 7T (—
FF—4F - NEHE1,200,0007T > A
L5 #11,100,000%5 7T) 2 3¢ H A &
BH MR AT o ERZAE ARIE A R
B2 BRE - BN A B SET R
FUE B IR (W E R TE )
ZHEMSHN > ERHRRSL
AR AR BN K AT A R T 2 Pk 1 48
BUL AT B BB R 4R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(e) On 11th November, 1997, a legal claim was filed against the

Company by Mr. Koo Tai Ne, an ex-Director of the Company,
for the purported loss suffered by Mr. Koo owing to the denial
of the Company for Mr. Koo to exercise certain share options
granted to him in the year of 1996. Defences to the claim of
Mr. Koo had been filed by the Company with the Court on
23rd December, 1997, and subsequently, the Company has not
been notified of any further action initiated by Mr. Koo.
Pursuant to the terms of the options granted, Mr. Koo was
entitled to subscribe for a maximum of 20,000,000 shares in
the Company at the price of HK$1.05 per share. The Directors
have been legally advised the options granted to Mr. Koo had
expired prior to the exercise of the options by Mr. Koo.
Accordingly, the Directors are of the opinion the Company
would unlikely to suffer any material financial loss owing to

the litigation.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

25. B AR ALK ()

(e)

W—IhtE+—A+—H &
7 ) i 2 KA S A TR AR A )
1648 TR HAT R — UL R R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

26. COMMITMENTS

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

26. 7K

At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following material

capital and other commitments:

REEH B AEEZ EREAR KA

RIEMT -

2002 2001
SR R
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T#IT
Capital commitments: BEARYE -
Commitments in relation to A RS b 26 S
expenditure on properties 2RI
under development:
Contracted but not provided for ERTAE AR 968,798 820,331
Other commitments: HoAth Ry -
(a) Operating lease (a) REBMALH
arrangements
(i) The Group as lessee (i) FREEERATN
At the balance sheet date, RESEH > MR
the Group had outstanding AT RS
commitments under THA > AGEE
non-cancellable operating JHTA BRI A
leases which fall due: TR 2 RS
— within one year — —4ER 3,168 3,461
— in the second to fifth year — B AERPERE
inclusive (EIEHE EmMS) 5,417 7,749
— over five years — AR E 6,155 6,540
14,740 17,750

Operating lease payments represent rentals and annual fees for land

use right payable by the Group for certain of its office properties

and land in Shanghai. The significant operating leases for rental of

properties are negotiated for an average term of three years.

B AR A0 K TE T 45 A 4 B il A T
DY RERALIA L8 2+ i S A 2
e KA RS R - HAY
K EEERMEA T =4ET K

[T

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 4

TOMSON GROUP LIMITED % Fi 4% 14 A B 2

102



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

26. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(a) Operatinglease arrangements (continued)
(ii) The Group as lessor
The properties held have committed tenants from the

majority of one year up to the maximum of five years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with

tenants for the following future minimum lease payments

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

26. 7R Y& @)

(a) REMPLH )
(ii) AEBEEL AN

VIESEY/E P i N S i
MRZH %> BREL
4 o

RAESH > ARG B BUR
MR &%) > R AZHIR

which fall due: AR IA N S AT 2 AR 4
W
2002 2001
CRRTE R F
HK$’000 HK$°000
T T
Within one year —4ER 16,222 23,769
In the second to fifth year B AERE A
inclusive (Bt E BmAa) 3,514 19,502
After five years FAEL 31 1,487
19,767 44,758
(b) Commitments in respect of (b) ARy EME

alease arrangement for B2 AR

properties sold (Note 25(d)) (Kt 25(d)) 83 1,121

The Company has agreed to provide continuing financial support

to certain of its subsidiaries.

AR F) B [ AR A L T R
R PR B SR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

27. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 27. 3B KA A 5

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”)
Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rule of the MPF Scheme, the
employer and the employees are obliged to make contributions at
the specified rate under the scheme. At the balance sheet date, there
is no forfeited contribution for the reduction in contributions

payable in the future years.

The contributions arising from the MPF Scheme charged to the
income statement represent contributions payable to the fund by

the Group at rates specified in the rules of the scheme.

The employees in the PRC are members of respective state-managed
defined contribution retirement benefits schemes operated by the
local government. The employer and the employees are obliged to
make contributions at a certain percentage of the payroll under rules
of the schemes. At the balance sheet date, there is no forfeited
contribution for the reduction in contributions payable in the future

years.

A SR T A A ARER il
PEARE G R # ) 2 81— TR vk
B (M) sl - migest iz
HEMALEZ EEDHTEA - AL
e — WL ERENEH - REE
w8 E KR B A BAL %
FEBIRT IR HE AR AR A - INESTE
AU 08 352 WS 3t K LA AR 2 Bl D A A A {3

ot
sA ©

AR AR 2 SR A St B E R 2
P FE AL B R B AT W 2 1
REMTREZ MK -

o 2 A B 7 4% {1 i [ IBOR E5 HbE 2 1
FE AR E R AR IREFIFH# A -
RyEFHRAA > 8 £ X8 B3 A FAE
BH e HTES LR - RE
FH > B U AE B i A 4
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) The Company has, on 5th June, 2002, renewed the letter

agreement with Rivera (Holdings) Limited (“Rivera”), a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Pursuant to the
renewed letter agreement, the Company agreed to provide
administrative services and office premises to Rivera and its
subsidiaries with effect from 1st June, 2002 for a term of thirty-
nine months. In return, Rivera is required to share an
attributable portion of the administrative cost of the Company,
for a monthly fee of HK$177,000 with effect from 1st June,
2002. During the year ended 31st December, 2002, the
administrative cost of the Company shared by Rivera amounted
to HK$1,539,000 (2001: HK$720,000). As at 31st December,
2002, an outstanding balance of HK$531,000 (2001:
HK$6,532,000) was owed by Rivera, which has been included

in the financial statements under other receivables.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

28. ALY

(a)

IZFFEAENARHE  ARAF
B B AR\ ] 2 32 B )1 | T 4
A B2 R (TN ) 58 % — JE A &
FoBUENFAES  AXFR
BRSNS H—HERE
= JuE R AT BURES KR T
AT 1] B FC R 22 =) - i e
JEL 53 48 A S R B Ay JRE Ak AT B
A > H177,00087C > H_FF
THEANHA-HRBEY - HE_FE
FoHE+A=Z+—HILEE
NG Y& A 22 w] 2 47 B AR
%51,539,000% 70 (—FF—4F :
720,000%70) ° A ZEE AF AT
AZ+—H  NIWRNAERFZ
RIE AR £5531,0008 00 (ZFF
—4F 1 6,532,000%70) > MEFIA T
5 4R 3 o i H A BB SRR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 28. A LR G #)

(b) On 18th July, 2002, Cosmos Success Development Limited b) MRoEZFEELATAH > AR

(“Cosmos Success”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into a conditional subscription
agreement with Rivera. Pursuant to the terms of the
subscription agreement, Cosmos Success has conditionally
agreed to subscribe for 255,676,326 shares in Rivera of HK$0.05
each at HK$0.25 per share for a total consideration of
approximately HK$63.92 million. The shares in Rivera
subscribed by Cosmos Success represented approximately
15.9% of the then issued share capital of Rivera and 9.8% of
the enlarged issued share capital of Rivera after the subscription
by Cosmos Success and the other subscribers (being
independent third parties not connected with the directors,
chief executives and substantial shareholders of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries or an associate of any of them, who
pursuant to their respective subscription agreements will
subscribe for an aggregate of 744,323,674 shares in Rivera at
HK$0.25 per share). The subscription by Cosmos Success and
the other subscribers are on substantially the same terms (save
for the payment terms) and are inter-conditional. The
subscription agreement became unconditional and the

subscription was completed on 30th September, 2002.

The subscription price has been agreed between the Group and
Rivera and with reference to the then market price of Rivera’s

shares and the net assets of Rivera.

] 2 [ B 4 I 2 ) I i
HBR ] (TE s ]) BN &] S —
TEA R RR W ik o AR R IS
AR o B A R R R
J§0.25 %5 JC R 255,676,326 1%
J80.05% 70 2 I AL > AEARAEA)
63,920,000%5 7T o [ 5 5B 2 ) 1| ¥eT
JBE A3 4 S8 T V] IR L AT I A
#915.9% - T KC I os Be A R i
BB =05 - BA S A s
AT B A ) 2 B~ FEATIH
ANE -~ FEBRRSEES B 2
B LG MR A AR R 5
% B Z Rl I LA 1k 0.25%5 TT R
W 4 744,323,674 )11V e 473) 4
AT AR AR T KSR 2 VT 2 8847
JBEAR #99.8% o 2 s S At 57 i
Z R B b HARTR] 2 63 (R
BSCRRAD #EAT > H AR B 2 A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

()

(d)

(e)

During the year, the Group has acquired a land from Shanghai
Pudong Land Development (Holding) Corp., a substantial
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Group, at a consideration of

RMB31.07 million (approximately HK$29.30 million).

During the year, the Group has acquired a 10% interest in the
registered capital of a subsidiary of the Group, Shanghai
Tomson Outer Gaogiao Development Co., Ltd. (“the Joint
Venture”) from a substantial shareholder of the Joint Venture
at a consideration of US$1.5 million (approximately HK$11.7
million). After the acquisition, the Joint Venture has become a

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.

The Group has purchased raw materials from an associate
amounting to HK$1,465,000 (2001: HK$12,807,000) during
the year ended 31st December, 2002.

The balances due from associates at the balance sheet date are

set out in Note 15 to these financial statements.

Details of item (c) and (d) were set out in the section headed
“CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS” on page 116 and 117.

The above transactions were conducted in accordance with terms

mutually agreed between the Group and the respective related

parties.

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

28. AN LR G )

(o)

(d)

(e)

WA > AR EBELCE AR
31,070,0007C (%729,300,000% 70) [1]
TR R T R R () A D
(A2 [ 1) — [ BB 0 ) 2 M
5RO WA H — i 3

AR > AR E LA 1,500,0005%
JG (#711,700,000%5 70) [4] 1 i 55
SR BB A PR A (A5 E Y —
KB A ) ((HEARD) 2 %
TR 5 A A AR 2 10%
Rt o TR - BEARIAA
SEEH—HEEWEAF o

WHE " EE -HF+ H=1+—
HIEAFE - AL B LA 30,465,000
WL (ZFE—4 1 12,807,000%
JC) [a)— 1B 2 ) B B ISR R

TR A5 B B AT O ) 5 R S
AR IA B FE 15

JHH (o) & (d) 2 #EE R 11621178
2[R xE 5 | —Hi o

bt 32 B AR A 42 T B A B A L
B 5[] B 2 MR AOEST -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

29. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2002, the following assets of the Group were

pledged to banks for facilities granted to the Group:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

investment properties with carrying value of HK$28,286,000
(2001: HK$138,712,000) were pledged to bank to secure short-
term bank loan of HK$28,278,000 (2001: HK$108,439,000);

and

land and buildings with net book value of HK$25,254,000
(2001: HK$27,012,000) were pledged to banks to secure short-
term bank loans of HK$6,127,000 (2001: HK$10,844,000); and

no cash was pledged to bank to secure any bank loan at 31st
December, 2002, whereas at 31st December, 2001, cash of
HK$80,494,000 were pledged to banks to secure short-term
bank loans of HK$74,494,000; and

properties under development with carrying value of
HK$454,485,000 (2001: nil) were pledged to a bank to secure
short-term bank loan of HK$65,981,000, and at 31st December,
2001, properties under development with carrying value of
HK$578,698,000 were pledged to a bank to secure long-term
bank loan of HK$106,553,000; and

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

29. ¥ Z ik

RoBEELAS—H > A
DA TS 6 0 T 0 1 0 At
W2

(a)

(c)

i 1 {1 5 28,286,000 TG (—F %
—4F 1 138,712,000% 70) Z HEY
(M THMIT > FERHR/Y
28,278,000% 70 (ZF F — 4 -
108,439,000%5 70) 45 HIERTT B2
B &

W T ¥ L £ 25,254,0009 76 ( %
F—4F 1 27,012,0003570) Z T-3Hb I
MECEMTRT -ELHA
#6,127,000% 70 ( —F L —4 -
10,844,000%5 70) £ HAGRA T B 2 8
s K

W EECET A= HI
I B SRR T SRAT AR S AT AT SRAT
TR IER M —EE—4F 1+
ZH="+—H > 80,494,000% 0.2
BE TR T8RIT - F A B
74,494,000%5 7T 50 I SRAT R K 2 15
s K&

H T8 {5 /5 454,485,0009 7T (&
—AF ) 2R IR T
SRAT » AFE 2% 5 $65,981,00045 704
MMAT R R 5 IR %
—HFTZA=1—H > REER
578,698,000%5 702 55 R i 2 LK
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

29. PLEDGE OF ASSETS (continued)

30.

(e) cash of HK$38,138,000 (2001: HK$36,096,000) were pledged

to banks to secure mortgage finance granted to buyers of

properties developed by the Group or the Group’s jointly

controlled entity (Note 25(c)).

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2002

Name of subsidiary

W2 4 1

Paid up

issued

Place of ordinary
incorporation share capital/
and operation registered capital
HrRew#

EWR L B 248 B A

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

29. & @ 2 WM )

(e)

38,138,000% 7C ( —FF —4F ¢
36,096,000 70) 2 i CL K41
7o AR TAERSAERZ
GEtEMERNYEZERN
T 1 SR E R (Ffat25(c) »

30. REWBA A - B g Al
EEBEE

REFFZET A= —HZE
it I 2

Proportion of effective

nominal value of

issued share capital/

interest in registered

capital held by the Company Principal activities
AR A Z T
CHAT R AT

kI A G e R

Directly

Hik
%

ER =2
Indirectly

I 4%
%

Bonton Co. Ltd.

Charlesville Limited

Cosmos Success Development Limited

B 5 8 A PR

Dafeng Property Management
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (Note (1))

KUEEE (i) ARAR (M)

British Virgin US$65,010,000
Islands
e 65,010,000 F 7T
British Virgin US$100
Islands
KBRS 100 £7¢
Hong Kong HK$10,000
il 10,000 #C
People’s Republic US$500,000
of China
i R AL 500,000 7€

100

80 Investment holding

Investment holding

BELER

100 Investment holding
BEER

100 Property management

Vi E

109

TOMSON GROUP LIMITED % Fi 45 14 A B 2

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 4



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT 3E

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2002 (continued)

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

30. RERBA A - BB A
EEBEE @)

REFFZET A= HZE

BER R A ] (A

Paid up Proportion of effective
issued nominal value of
Place of ordinary issued share capital/
incorporation share capital/ interest in registered
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital capital held by the Company Principal activities
AR 2 BB
HRUwHT CHATRA L
W6 2 7 44 46 M R A R AR ik L A 4 b ER-> 2
Directly Indirectly
Hi IA] 2
% %
Jentime Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100 Providing property
services to the Group
RRFHRAR ik 2T RS MR SRR
Multiclassic Investments Inc. British Virgin 1US$40,200,000 80.10  Investment holding
Islands
FRIELTER 40,200,000 7T BEER
Shanghai Tingar Real-Estate People’s Republic US$8,800,000 90  Property development
Co., Ltd. (Note (2)) of China
EEREREARAA (Mt (2) FEARIAR 8,800,000 7 UESES
Shanghai Tomson Huangpu Real People’s Republic US$18,500,000 95  Property development
Estate Development Co., Ltd. of China
(Note (2))
g A R A LA GEIN=E 18,500,000 %7t B
(et (2))
Shanghai Tomson Outer Gaogiao People’s Republic US$15,000,000 100 Property development
Development Co., Ltd. (Note (1)) of China
LRGESNRBRHEARAR (B 1) PEARIHR 15,000,000 % 7¢ UES IS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

30. BEMB A - BEAE
BB

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

RERFZFLET A= —HZE
SEFfH ) A ] ()

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2002 (continued)

Paid up Proportion of effective
issued nominal value of
Place of ordinary issued share capital/
incorporation share capital/ interest in registered
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital capital held by the Company Principal activities
AR 2 BB
HRUwHT CHATRA L
W6 2 7 44 46 M R A R AR ik L A 4 b ER-> 2
Directly Indirectly
Hi IA] 2
% %
Shanghai Tomson Plastic Industry People’s Republic US$12,180,000 58  Manufacturing of
Co., Ltd. (Note (2)) of China PVC pipes
FEGERBEEARAR (Wi (2) i RIS 12,180,000 %7¢ REBE
Shanghai Tomson Pudong Real Estate People’s Republic US$46,000,000 70  Property development
Development Co., Ltd. (Note (2)) of China
g B R L B B LA GEIN=E 46,000,000 7T B
(et (2))
Shanghai Tomson Real Estate Investment & ~ People’s Republic US$100,000,000 100 Property development
Development Co., Ltd. (Note (1)) of China
HEGEFREREARAR B 1) PEARIEHR 100,000,000 %7t UES IS
Tomson (China) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Investment holding
and securities trading
Bl (B ARATE ik 2T REHR BRI HE
Tomson Corporation British Virgin US$1 100 Investment holding
Islands
KRIEARE 1%L BELR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR JH B EE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002 BE_EFEZ_F+H =+ —HILFE

30. TEWBAE - BEAH
BEBEE @)

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

RoFR A=t oHZE
S A 7 ()

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2002 (continued)

Paid up Proportion of effective
issued nominal value of
Place of ordinary issued share capital/
incorporation share capital/ interest in registered
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital capital held by the Company Principal activities
A R 2 B
HROER CEAT R AL
WIS 2 5l 4 4% FEMbBOL R B A ik L A 4 B LEEH
Directly Indirectly
Hik Ihl %
% %
Tomson Golf (Shanghai) Limited People’s Republic 1US$40,000,000 80.10  Golf course and club
(Note (1)) of China operation, and
property development
BEREEL (1§ HRAR i \RIEFE 40,000,000 37T KRR B & B
(HizE (1)) YLIE S
Tomson Group Garland (Shanghai) People’s Republic US$16,000,000 100 Property development
Housing & Estate Ltd. (Note (1)) of China
HEEBRN (B FEHEFRAHR HhE \ R LA 16,000,000 %7t E S
(Hfzt (1))
Tomson Haijing Garden (Shanghai People’s Republic US$58,200,000 80  Property development
Pudong New Area) Co., Ltd. (Note (1)) of China
BEGREE (LEWHITE) i \RIAE 58,200,000 £ 76 YIEa R

HIRAR (Bt (1))
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR TECFfT AE

For the year ended 31st December, 2002

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

Principal subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2002 (continued)

Name of subsidiary

WS A ) 4 4%

Paid up

issued

Place of ordinary
incorporation share capital/
and operation registered capital
HRUE

R B S8 B A

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

30. TEWBAE - BEAH
BEBEE @)

RoFR A=t oHZE
S A 7 ()

Proportion of effective
nominal value of
issued share capital/
interest in registered
capital held by the Company Principal activities
AR A Z B
CatAT B,
kI A 4 B R
Directly Indirectly
HiE 1] 2
% %

HERH

Tomson International Trade Building
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (Note (1))
GEEERE (Lif) ARAF
(Wt (1))

Tomson Investment Limited

PrE BB RAF

People’s Republic US$16,800,000
of China

Hie \ RALAIE 16,800,000 37T

Hong Kong HK$3

ik 30

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the

end of the year, or at any time during the year.

Note: For those subsidiaries incorporated in the People’s Republic of China,

their classification of incorporation is as follows:

(1) wholly foreign owned enterprise

(2) sino-foreign equity joint venture

100 Property development

ESES

100 Investment holding
BRHER

25 BB > B S AR BE AR &5 H B4R AT AT
I ] T A 1 R 7 2 (S o O o

FiE < 7 Hh e A BT 0 R A S S e
Al s HEE B

(1) SN E b
Q) THERERFE
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30. TEWBAE - BEAF
BEBEE @)

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

RoFR A=t H2ZE

Principal associates as at 31st December, 2002

2= A

Paid up Proportion of effective
issued nominal value of
Place of ordinary issued share capital/
incorporation share capital/ interest in registered
Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital capital held by the Company Principal activities
AR Z B
YRR £6) O BA
W2 4 1 LWL B 28 B A ik 8 A 4 B ER =2
Directly Indirectly
K% 1A] 2
% %
Pacific China Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 50  Investment holding
KFFHERR A i 10,000 7T BELER
Roma Era Limited Hong Kong HK$45,000 26.7  Investment holding
ERARAF i 45,000 # T BELER
Shanghai Tomson Guo Jian People’s Republic US$6,000,000 25  Ready-mixed concrete
Concrete Co., Ltd. of China manufacturing
LG R RRETARAE GEIN=E 6,000,000 %7 RO R T
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30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND

WE-FF AL A=t HILFE

30. BEMB A - BEA

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued) BB @
Principal jointly controlled entities as at 31st December, 2002 RE-FFZFVTZH=1T—HZE
HaBak
Percentage of
Place of interest in
incorporation Paid up registered capital
Name of jointly controlled entity and operation registered capital held by the Company ~ Principal activities
sz KRR Z
FRERLR R L B 48 ik i B A ol A 4 B LR
Directly Indirectly
ik fA] 4%
% %
Shanghai Nice Year Villa Real Estate People’s Republic US$6,000,000 50  Property development
Co., Ltd. of China
AR E A A R A GE INGE ] 6,000,000 G e
Shanghai New Asia - People’s Republic 1US$24,340,000 50  Hotel owning and
Tomson Hotel Co., Ltd. of China operation
iR — B R A R A A i \ R E 24,340,000 F T R RS E

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars

of all subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities would

be of excessive length and therefore the above list contains only the

particulars of those subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled

entities which significantly affect the results or assets of the Group.

0 R B A A I A L
AT RAB AR R SRR > 1
FRHEEEROBS TR - LRl
1t 5 2 A 2 8 E L

BB WEAT - WA T LA

EER -
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